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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 3:42 PM
To: 'Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline'; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: Re-inspection for SLV2378P - Our ref: SNM18D05687C02/9 [Part 1 of 2]

Dear Jacqueline, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

From: Tan Chew Chik Jacqueline <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 3:10 PM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Re-inspection for SLV2378P - Our ref: SNM18D05687C02/9 [Part 1 of 2] 
 
Dear Summer, 
 
Since wsp unable to arrange the RI. 
 
Please conduct the Paper survey ASAP. 
 
Thank you. 

 

** Note: Please cc to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com when you reply to us. 

NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email 
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Regards, 
Jacqueline Tan 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6185 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6225 5879 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
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Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 1:57 PM 
To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Re-inspection for SLV2378P - Our ref: SNM18D05687C02/9 [Part 1 of 2] 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SLV 2378P after some attempts to  
inform the workshop to present the vehicle. 
 
This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to  
 
temporarily close this case. 
 
Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly. 
 
 

 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November, 2019 4:57 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re-inspection for SLV2378P - Our ref: SNM18D05687C02/9 [Part 1 of 2] 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the attached email. 
 
Please assists to conduct the re-inspection for the above vehicle. 
 
Please forward us a copy of the re-inspection report once ready. 
 
Note: No PRI has been conducted. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards 
 
Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive 
Claims Department 
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China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6193   |  F: (65) 6222 1033 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/    
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 


